

## **BERKS BUCKS & OXON AREA OF NAFAS COUNCIL MEETING**

**To be held at Benson Parish Hall, Sunnyside, Benson, Oxfordshire OX10 6LZ**

**Monday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at 10.30am**

### **AGENDA**

- |  |                         |
|--|-------------------------|
| 1. Apologies & Roll Call   | <i>Anne Fearn</i>       |
| 2. Minutes of the last Council Meeting- 17 <sup>th</sup> November 2017 | <i>Alison Mount</i>     |
| 3. Matters Arising from the minutes                                    | <i>Alison Mount</i>     |
| 4. Correspondence  | <i>Alison Mount</i>     |
| 5. Chairman's Report   | <i>Alison Mount</i>     |
| 6. Administration  | <i>Anne Fearn</i>       |
| 7. Treasurer's Report  | <i>Helen Smith</i>      |
| 8. Area Publications Officer   | <i>Irene Richards</i>   |
| 9. Media Officer's Report  | <i>Shirley Sexton</i>   |
| 10. Focal Points Editor's Report                                       | <i>Shirley Sexton</i>   |
| 11. Club Programme Co-ordinator's Report                               | <i>Anne Hyde</i>        |
| 12. Flower Arranger Representative's Report                            | <i>Sheila Williams</i>  |
| 13. JDS&E Report   | <i>Rosemary McGowan</i> |
| 14. Junior Liaison Officer's Report                                    | <i>Jane Belcher</i>     |
| 15. Forthcoming Events   |                         |
| a. Easter Eggstravaganza - Friday 16 <sup>th</sup> March 2018          | <i>Alison Mount</i>     |
| b. Area Demonstration – Maidenhead Friday 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2018    | <i>Glenis Smith</i>     |
| c. Blenheim Flower Show 22-24 <sup>th</sup> June 2018                  | <i>Jackie Page</i>      |
| d. Dorchester Flower Festival 2018 – 28/29/30 <sup>th</sup> September  | <i>Irene Manson</i>     |
| 16. NAFAS Reports  |                         |
| a. Advisory Council Report   | <i>Alison Mount</i>     |
| b. National Education Committee Report                                 | <i>Jackie Page</i>      |
| c. National Judging Committee Report                                   | <i>Sheila Williams</i>  |
| d. National Demonstrators Committee Report                             | <i>Jane Belcher</i>     |
| e. National Speakers Committee Report                                  | <i>Irene Manson</i>     |
| 17. AOB  |                         |

**A vote of thanks by Bicester Floral Club**

**The next Council Meeting will be held at Benson Parish Hall on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> June 2018 at 10.30 am**